
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members
ERIC SCHERTZING KARA HOPE, Treasurer

Vice-Chair REBECCA BAHAR COOK, Secretary
DEB NOLAN BRIAN MCGRAIN

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
3024 Turner Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2015 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – February 9, 2015
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Community Projects Update
a.) 1112 Prospect Street – Demolition and Future Neighborhood Park Site

2. Resolution to approve the sale of 422 S. Magnolia, Lansing, MI to John Krohn (Land Bank
employee) for use as a residential rental property

3. Resolution to approve a Settlement Agreement between the Ingham County Land Bank and MAC
Contracting concerning final payment for demolition and abatement work completed at the
Former School for the Blind property

4. Review and approval of the first two rounds of demolitions planned through Help for Hardest Hit
Blight Elimination funds

6. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Residential Property Update-Dashboard
b. Garden Program Update – Dashboard
c. Completed and Pending Sales
d. General legal update- Counsel

7. Accounts Payable
a. Accounts Payable Approval – February 2015

8. Chairman & Executive Director Comments

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment



Page 1 of 4

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

February 9, 2015
Minutes

Members Present: Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Hope, Comm. McGrain, Comm. Nolan

Members Excused: Eric Schertzing

Others Present: Jeff Burdick, Tim Perrone, Joe Bonsall, Chris Kolbe

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairperson Hope at 5:00 p.m. in Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the December 1, 2014 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, TO APPROVE
THE DECEMBER 1, 2014 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent:
Chairperson Schertzing

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Community Projects Update
1112 Prospect Street – Demolition and Future Neighborhood Park Site

Executive Director Burdick updated the board on the status of the project. He stated a
draft agreement has been received from Sparrow and reviewed by Land Bank staff and
legal counsel. There are two main issues to be resolved: long-term maintenance of the
site and liability concerns on the part of Sparrow. The Land Bank has proposed
changes to the draft agreement and sent it back to Sparrow for review. Comm. McGrain
stated the neighborhood is anxious to see a park on the site. Comm. Nolan stated that
seeing the project completed is a priority for the board. Comm. McGrain suggested
Sparrow make a one-time cash donation towards the project to ease their liability
concerns.

2. Election of Officers - Motion

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO ELECT
COMM. NOLAN VICE-CHAIR, COMM. HOPE TREASURER, AND COMM. BAHAR-
COOK SECRETARY. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson
Schertzing



Page 2 of 4

3. Resolution to approve the sale of 400 S Fairview, Lansing, MI to Ray Jones for
use as a residential rental property

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE
THE SALE.

Comm. McGrain stated he has heard concerns from his constituents about the property
becoming a rental. Executive Director Burdick provided background on the property and
proposed purchaser. Comm. McGrain asked how the purchase price was determined.
Chris Kolbe responded the price is a factor of the required improvements needed to
bring the property up to standard. Comm. Bahar-Cook inquired what would happen if
the purchaser failed to make the required improvements. Tim Perrone stated the
purchase agreement contains an 18-month reverter clause. If the purchaser failed to
meet all the requirements of the sale, title to the property will revert back to the Land
Bank.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO AMEND
THE REVERTER CLAUSE FROM 18 MONTHS TO 12 MONTHS. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

MOTION, AS AMENDED, CARRIED.
Ayes: Bahar-Cook, Hope, Nolan
Nays: McGrain
Absent: Schertzing

4. Resolution to request Ingham County Land Bank employees be added to Ingham
County’s self-insured dental and vision plans

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE
ADDING LAND BANK EMPLOYEES TO INGHAM COUNTY’S SELF-INSURED
DENTAL AND VISION PLANS.

Executive Director Burdick provided background on the resolution and stated the
associated costs were already included in this year’s budget.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

5. Resolution to Accept $6 million in Help for Hardest Hit funds from the Michigan
Homeowner Assistance Nonprofit Housing Corporation to be used for blight
elimination in the City of Lansing

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, TO ACCEPT
$6 MILLION IN HELP FOR HARDEST HIT FUNDS.

Comm. Bahar-Cook asked about the plan for these properties after demolition.
Executive Director Burdick replied that post-demolition disposition would be a



Page 3 of 4

combination of side-lot sales, infill housing and land banking, based upon the City’s
Master Plan. Staff is working on a property-by-property disposition strategy.
Additionally, the City of Lansing has obtained an Americorps VISTA grant to help
facilitate community input on the included parcels. In the meantime, the cost to the Land
Bank to maintain a vacant lot is significantly less than an unoccupied structure. Comm.
McGrain passed around pictures of what his family’s old neighborhood in Detroit looks
like today. He expressed concern that Lansing might someday contain vast tracks of
vacant land and that we might lose some of our neighborhoods. Executive Director
Burdick replied that parcels included in the grant are the worst of the worst in terms of
Land Bank properties, all are public safety nuisances, and many are already subject to
existing demolition orders. These properties represent less than 0.5% of the total
parcels in the City of Lansing. Furthermore, several studies have shown that demolition
programs like this stabilize property values for the surrounding neighborhood. Comm.
McGrain stated he would prefer to have an abandoned, unmaintained home in his
neighborhood over a vacant lot. Comm. Nolan requested the March 30, 2015 board
meeting be dedicated to strategic planning for vacant land use and disposition. Comm.
Hope expressed her opinion that the first step in dealing with blight is its removal and
that it would be imprudent to pass up an opportunity like this.

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO AMEND THE
RESOLUTION TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: “THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, THAT THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK REQUESTS STAFF
PREPARE A PLAN FOR THE FUTURE USE/DISPOSITION OF ALL INCLUDED
PARCELS AND REQUESTS THE MARCH 30, 2015 BOARD MEETING BE
DEDICATED TO DISCUSSION OF THAT PLAN.” MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO AMEND THE
RESOLUTION TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: “THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, THAT PROPERTIES BEING DEMOLISHED UNDER THIS GRANT MUST
COME BACK TO THE BOARD FOR FINAL APPROVAL.” MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

MOTION, AS AMENDED, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

6. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
6a. Residential and Commercial Property Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.

6b. Garden Program Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.

6c. Completed and Pending Sales



Page 4 of 4

Executive Director stated that the sales reports were included in the meeting packet.

6d. General Legal Update - Counsel

Mr. Perrone stated there were no legal issues to report at this time.

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
7a. Accounts Payable Approval – December, 2014 and January, 2015

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR DECEMBER, 2014 AND JANUARY,
2015. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Chairperson Schertzing

7b. Monthly Statement – November, 2014

The November 2014 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file.

8. Chairman and Executive Director Comments
Executive Director Burdick highlighted the year-end sales figures and informed the
board the Land Bank has sold the final NSP1 home. The Land Bank has moved into its
new office at 3024 Turner St, Lansing and we will be having a public open house
sometime in the spring.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Joseph G Bonsall



February 24, 2015

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Request to purchase 422 S. Magnolia, Lansing, MI by John Krohn

John Krohn signed a purchase agreement to buy the Land Bank-owned home located at 422 S. Magnolia
in Lansing, Michigan. John intends to fully rehabilitate the house and then rent it to tenants. The Land
Bank’s Policies, Priorities, and Procedures state that residential land transfers shall not be used as rental
properties. It further states that any deviations from policies must be approved by the Land Bank’s
Board of Directors. An additional reason that this is appearing before the Board is that John is employed
by the Land Bank as its Garden Program Coordinator and full transparency regarding the nature of this
proposed transaction is of utmost importance. In your packet, you will find a copy of the purchase
agreement, a letter of intentions, and the estimated list of repairs to the house completed by John
regarding this property.

This property was foreclosed on for property taxes in 2011 and has been in the Land Bank inventory
since January 2012. It is located just south of E. Kalamazoo Avenue on S. Magnolia, in Lansing’s
Urbandale neighborhood. John and his wife reside one block to the south of this property at 522 S.
Magnolia. The property will be sold to him on land contract for $10,000 with 7% interest. He will have
18 months to renovate the property and acquire a legal occupancy from the City of Lansing or the
property will revert to the Land Bank.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the sale of 422 S. Magnolia to John Krohn for
$10,000.00 on land contract with a reverter clause stating that an occupancy permit from the City of
Lansing must be received within 18 months of the closing.



















INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF 400 S. FAIRVIEW, LANSING

RESOLUTION # 15-

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq., (Athe
Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track
Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an
authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the
“Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority received title to a single-family
residence at 422 S. Magnolia in Lansing, Michigan in December 2011 through the local unit
rejection process; and

WHEREAS, the interested purchaser (a Land Bank employee) wishes to fully rehab this house
and rent it to a tenant; and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the property shall be $10,000; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority has policies, procedures and
administrative rules regarding the disposition of residential property to be used as a rental which
require board approval;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes the transfer of the property to
John Krohn for the purchase amount of $10,000 with a reverter clause stating that the buyer has
18 months upon conveyance of the property to receive an occupancy permit from the City of
Lansing for said property, or title of the property shall revert to the Ingham County Land Bank
and the buyer shall forfeit all considerations paid.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:



February 24, 2015

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Settlement Agreement between Ingham County Land Bank and MAC Contracting

On November 12, 2013, the Land Bank and MAC Contracting entered into a Construction Contract for
hazardous materials abatement and the demolition of various structures at the former Michigan School
for the Blind campus. The Land Bank had received a Michigan Blight Elimination grant in the amount of
$837,000 to abate and demolish blighted structures on the campus and 18 Land Bank –owned single-
family structures located in the near vicinity of the campus. MAC Contracting was selected as the
contractor to complete this work through a bidding process managed by a third party selected by
Preservation Non-Profit Housing Corporation, the owner of the easternmost portion the School for the
Blind campus.

In the spring and summer of 2014, several issues arose concerning the work of MAC Contracting and the
asbestos surveys provided to MAC Contracting. This led to both owners of the site and the contractor
receiving citations from MIOSHA and MDEQ. On August 12, 2014, the EPA conducted an investigation of
MAC Contracting based on allegations of one or two MAC employees that asbestos was being removed
improperly. The Land Bank immediately suspended MAC’s contract and then terminated MAC on August
20, 2014. The remaining project was re-bid and SC Environmental was hired to complete the work. Due
to cost overruns, largely resulting from the issues encountered during the project, the 18 single-family
demolitions were not completed and the former campus’ Auditorium Building was also not able to be
demolished. Most of the work is now complete, with concrete rubble piles still needing to be crushed and
the site graded and seeded. This should occur this spring.

On September 24, 2014, MAC Contracting submitted a final invoice in the amount of $71,035.72 for work
completed prior to the contract being terminated. This invoice did not clearly itemize the exact work
completed and the Land Bank requested a new invoice. MAC subsequently submitted an invoice for
$69,000. Land Bank staff met with Robert McAnallen, owner of MAC Contracting on several occasions to
discuss disagreements over the amount owed to MAC. Land Bank staff felt that the work outlined in the
final invoice was not fully completed based on the findings of the new contractor. In addition, the Land
Bank has claims against the contractor for cover and indemnification damages. MAC Contracting argued
that the asbestos surveys provided were inadequate. On February 11, 2015, the Land Bank and MAC
Contracting agreed on a payment amount, which includes covering the $17,044 due to Granger for
disposal services and $36,000 for MAC’s work on the project. A Settlement Agreement, drafted by Tim
Perrone, is included in your agenda packet.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board approve the Settlement Agreement by and between the Ingham County
Land Bank and MAC Contracting.



1

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as “this Agreement”) is
entered into this ____ day of February, 2015, by and between MAC Contracting, of 1408
Lake Lansing Rd., Lansing, MI 48906 (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), and Ingham
County Land Bank Fast Track Authority, of 3024 Turner St., Lansing, MI 48906 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Land Bank”). References to the Land Bank also include the former and
present members of the Board of Directors for the Land Bank, former and present Land
Bank administrators, employees, agents, representatives, successors and assigns.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2013, the Contractor and the Land Bank entered into
a Construction Contract for hazardous materials abatement and the demolition of various
structures on the premises of the former Michigan School for the Blind in Lansing, Michigan
(hereafter, “the Contract”); and

WHEREAS, on or about August 20, 2014, the Land Bank terminated the Contract
for cause, and hired a new contractor to complete the work under the Contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has requested that the Land Bank pay for all work
performed by the Contractor under the Contract through the date of termination in an
amount exceeding $69,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has an outstanding unpaid invoice from Granger for
landfill services, in the amount of $17,044.00; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank disputes the Contractor’s calculation of the amount due,
as the Land Bank has claims against the Contractor for indemnification and cover
damages; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the foregoing, all parties agree that it is presently in
their mutual best interests to resolve and dispose of all claims, actions, causes of action,
and suits that have arisen or may arise from this dispute so as to avoid the further costs
and uncertainties of litigation.

THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES HEREIN, THE
PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Payment of Balance Due. In exchange for a complete waiver and release of all
claims pertaining to the Contract, together with signed lien waivers from all subcontractors
and suppliers, the Land Bank shall pay Contractor for all work performed under the
Contract in an amount not to exceed Fifty Three Thousand Forty-Four and No/100 Dollars
($53,044.00). This payment shall be made in two checks: (1) one check made payable to
MAC Contracting in the amount of Thirty-Six Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($36,000.00),
and (2) one check made payable jointly to MAC Contracting and Granger in the amount of
Seventeen Thousand Forty-Four and No/100 Dollars ($17,044.00). Contractor agrees to



2

endorse the joint check and immediately tender it to Granger as payment in full for its
outstanding invoice for landfill services.

2. Waiver and Release. In consideration of the Land Bank’s payment of the
agreed-upon balance due the Contractor under the Contract, and the Contractor’s
acceptance of that payment, Contractor waives and fully releases the Land Bank from any
and all liability, claims or demands of any type which Contractor had or may now have by
reason of any matter, cause, act or omission arising out of or in connection with the
November 12, 2013 Contract through the date of execution of this Agreement, including
but not limited to claims for breach of contract.

In return, the Land Bank waives and fully releases the Contractor from any and all
liability, claims or demands of any type which Contractor had or may now have by reason
of any matter, cause, act or omission arising out of or in connection with the November 12,
2013 Contract through the date of execution of this Agreement, including but not limited to
claims for breach of contract, indemnification, and cover damages.

This mutual waiver and release refers to all actions taken or decisions made prior to
the date of execution of this Agreement, and specifically includes all claims for damages,
costs and attorney fees.

3. No Admissions Clause: It is understood and acknowledged that this Agreement
is executed, and the aforementioned consideration exchanged, in final settlement and
compromise of all disputed claims, and it is the intent of the parties to avoid further
litigation and buy enforceable legal peace. This Agreement is recognized and accepted by
the parties as a compromise of disputed claims and does not constitute an admission of
liability or wrongdoing on the part of any party.

4. Miscellaneous:

A. The parties represent that they each have had the opportunity to
thoroughly discuss all aspects of this Agreement with their respective
attorneys that they in fact understand all of the terms of the release
and the nature of the rights which they hereby relinquish, and that
they voluntarily enter into this Agreement.

B. It is further understood and acknowledged that the terms of this
Agreement are contractual and are not a mere recital, and that there
are no other agreements, understandings, or representations made
by any of the parties to this Agreement or persons acting on their
behalf to induce the parties to enter into this Agreement, except as
expressly stated herein. This Agreement will be governed by the
principles of contract interpretation and the applicable laws of the
State of Michigan.

C. Each provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If any
term or provision is held to be invalid, void, or unenforceable by a
Court of competent jurisdiction, for any reason whatsoever, such



3

ruling shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Agreement.

D. All agreements and understandings between the parties herein are
embodied and expressed fully and completely within this Agreement.
The parties represent and acknowledge that before signing this
Agreement, they have read the same, consisting of three (3) pages,
that they fully understand its terms, content and effect, that they have
had the benefit of advice from an attorney of their choosing, and that
they have relied fully and completely on their own judgment and upon
the advice of their attorneys in executing this Agreement.

E. The parties agree to execute all pleadings or writings necessary to
effectuate the provisions and intent of this Agreement.

CONTRACTOR – MAC CONTRACTING INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

By:__________________________ _____ By:_______________________ ______
Robert McAnallen Date Eric Schertzing Date

Land Bank Board Chair

n:\client\ingham land bank authority\agreements\mac contracting settlement agr.doc



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE
INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AND MAC CONTRACTING

RESOLUTION # 15-

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq., (Athe
Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track
Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an
authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the
“Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2013, the Contractor and the Land Bank entered into a
Construction Contract for hazardous materials abatement and the demolition of various
structures on the premises of the former Michigan School for the Blind in Lansing, Michigan
(hereafter, “the Contract”); and

WHEREAS, on or about August 20, 2014, the Land Bank terminated the Contract for cause, and
hired a new contractor to complete the work under the Contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has requested that the Land Bank pay for all work performed by the
Contractor under the Contract through the date of termination in an amount exceeding
$69,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has an outstanding unpaid invoice from Granger for landfill services,
in the amount of $17,044.00; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank disputes the Contractor’s calculation of the amount due, as the Land
Bank has claims against the Contractor for indemnification and cover damages; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the foregoing, all parties agree that it is presently in their mutual
best interests to resolve and dispose of all claims, actions, causes of action, and suits that have
arisen or may arise from this dispute so as to avoid the further costs and uncertainties of
litigation.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority’s Board approves a Settlement Agreement
by and between the Ingham County Land Bank and MAC Contracting, in which the details are
fully outlined in said agreement.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:













CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 1/1Page: 02/24/2015 01:17 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2015 - 02/28/2015

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank GEN 

10,260.00 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION1172302/05/2015
4,519.24 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION1172402/05/2015

409.09 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1172502/13/2015
698.13 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1172602/13/2015

1,216.00 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1172702/13/2015
421.19 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1172802/13/2015

1,079.89 CONSUMERS ENERGY1172902/13/2015
814.28 CONSUMERS ENERGY1173002/13/2015
676.93 CONSUMERS ENERGY1173102/13/2015
12.20 CONSUMERS ENERGY1173202/13/2015
181.06 VERIZON WIRELESS1173302/13/2015
33.00 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY1173402/13/2015
115.00 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE1173502/13/2015

2,019.80 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE1173602/13/2015
115.43 DELHI TOWNSHIP1173702/13/2015
600.00 MAPLE GROVE PROPERTIES1173802/13/2015
271.00 GLADSTONE PRINTING1173902/13/2015
500.00 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF LAND BANKS1174002/13/2015
65.00 DISCOUNT LOCKSMITH SERVICES1174102/13/2015
667.44 AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE1174202/13/2015
345.00 CAPITOL CITY PLUMBING1174302/13/2015

1,353.88 MCDANIELS KITCHEN AND BATH1174402/13/2015
160.19 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS1174502/13/2015
233.03 LANSING ICE & FUEL1174602/13/2015
109.00 HASSELBRING CLARK CO1174702/13/2015

6,459.24 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION1174802/13/2015
15.00 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY1174902/13/2015
110.10 BESCO WATER TREATMENT, INC.1175002/13/2015
867.40 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C.1175102/13/2015
341.20 BWB CLEANING1175202/13/2015
167.00 DICK CORTRIGHT1175302/13/2015

1,060.00 RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC1175402/13/2015
3.98 AMERICAN EAGLE SUPERSTORE1175502/13/2015

101.54 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN1175602/13/2015
715.68 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1175702/13/2015
879.30 CITY PULSE1175802/13/2015

3,014.96 REZUBERANT DESIGN1175902/13/2015
77.95 VET'S ACE HARDWARE1176002/13/2015
100.00 RE/MAX REAL ESTATE PROFESSIONALS1176102/13/2015

1,680.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1176202/13/2015
3,480.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1176302/13/2015
8,960.00 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS1176402/13/2015
7,000.00 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS1176502/13/2015
2,040.00 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT1176602/13/2015
4,540.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1176702/13/2015
1,802.00 JOHN KROHN1176802/13/2015

160.08 DENNIS GRAHAM1176902/13/2015
149,921.09 ASH STREET REDEVELOPMENT, LLC1177002/13/2015
17,044.00 GRANGER1177102/13/2015

714.00 TERMINIX1177202/23/2015
7,694.18 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER1177302/23/2015

GEN TOTALS:

245,824.48 Total of 51 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
245,824.48 Total of 51 Checks:


